# **Churchill Music Boosters**

## General Membership Meeting January 17, 2017, 6:00pm

Meeting Attendees; Deb Christiansen, Elizabeth Hering, Kathi Withun, Melissa ONeil

<u>Call to Order -</u> Mrs. Hering and Deb Christiansen called the meeting to order at 6:05pm

September 27<sup>th</sup>, 2016 General Membership meeting minutes were presented and approved as written.

 <u>By-Law Revisions</u>; Proposed revised by-laws were presented, no discussion, Deb Christiansen motioned to approve, Kathi Withun 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion, motion approved and proposed revised by-laws have been adopted.

#### 2. Fundraisers and Events:

- Hungry Howie's Fundraiser; It was agreed that another sale will be done that will start the last week in March with collection being done after Spring Break and delivery before April 26<sup>th</sup> Music Fest (boosters are ordering extra to sell at ticket booth during Music Fest). Will sell for the same amount as the fall sale, \$5 each.
- *Band Car Wash*; Upcoming Fall car wash will be co-chaired by Deb Christiansen and Sandy Delozier. Sandy offered to store the band car wash supplies at her home until the school improvements are done.
- *Holiday Stage Decorating*; The stage decorations from the Dec. Holiday Concert were taken down and packed, they are being stored by Michelle Pawl at her home until the school improvements are done.
- *Poinsettias and Greenery Fundraiser;* Kathi Withun agreed to chair this fundraiser once again next school year.
- *Scrip Fundraiser;* Kathi Withun and Nancy Goraj are working on updating the Scrip agreement.

- *Rummage Sale;* Discussion about next years sale and a possible chairperson. Mrs. Hering has all the supplies and signage with the intent to find storage solution.
- *Dine-out Fundraisers;* December 19<sup>th</sup> Noodles & Co dine-out was very successful and brought in \$637.45. Melissa ONeil will proceed in signing-up with Chipotle since like Noodles they offer a 50% give back dine-out fundrasier, date TBD.

### 3. Band Director Report:

- MSBOA Band and Orchestra Festival and Concessions; Being held at Churchill on March 2<sup>nd</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup>. This year the Festival will start on Thursday, March 2<sup>nd</sup>, at 2:30pm with the last performance at 8:05pm. It will continue on Friday, March 3<sup>rd</sup>, at 2pm with the last performance at 8:40pm.
  - Mrs. Hering will release a volunteer sign-up soon for student and parent help.
  - This year concessions will be in the cafeteria. Will run a bake sale selling donated baked goods.
- Mrs. Hering reported that the LCTC program may build a tower for the Marching Band practice field use, more to come if this is a possibility.
- Trailer purchase is moving forward.
- Due to bond school improvements the auditorium will not be usable next school year. Mrs. Hering has a meeting set with district administrators to discuss where next school years band concerts will be held.
- Packing of band room has been on-going. Mrs. Hering will send out a call for packing help if, and when needed.
- Electronic Band Calendar was not viewing correctly, Mrs. Hering will fix so that all upcoming events will be visible.

#### Meeting adjourned @ 7:30pm

Next General Membership Meeting - April 27, 2017, 6:00pm @ Churchill

Minutes prepared and submitted by; Melissa O'Neil on April 21, 2017